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Oftice of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: 2023 SPECIAL PHILIPPINE EDUCATIONAL PLACEMENT TEST (SPEPT) AND
2023 REGULAR PHILIPPINE EDUCATIONAL PLACEMENT TEST (PEPT)
RESULT

DATE: June 20, 2024

This Office,through the School Governance Operations Division — School Management,
Monitoring & Evaluation Section,informs the field of the result and issuance of Certificate of
Rating (COR) of the 2023 Special Philippine Educational Placement Test (SPEPT) Takers last
December 10, 2023 and Regular Philippine Educational Placement Test (PEPT) last February
11, 2024.

COR can be claimed at SGOD Office (Monday - Friday) from 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM.
Please look for Fretzie P. Alcantara, SEPS-SMM&E/ Division Testing Coordinator or Rey R.
Raymundo, EPS-II-SMM&E.

Wide and immediate dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is highly
desired.

/SGOD-SMM&E-FA
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